Message

From: Leung, Alan [ALeung@cityofhawthorne.org]

Sent: 3/20/2020 7:56:38 PM

To: Perla Solis [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edccebidc-perlal

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisal

Subject: RE: City of Hawthorne & City of Inglewood Coordination Call

Sure Perla. am not sure | will be available at 10am on Monday as | have a meeting at Sam and not sure when it will be
finished. 1think | should be able talk before noon. Can | have Lisa’s number?

Thanks,
Alan

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 6:02 PM

To: Leung, Alan <Aleung@cityofhawthorne.org>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: RE: City of Hawthorne & City of Inglewood Coordination Call

Hi Alan,

l understand. The comment period closes next Tuesday, March 24,2020. We just wanted to make sure we've answered
all of your questions. Is it ok if Lisa Trifiletti calls you on Monday just to check-in? This would be a quick call.

Thanks,

Farla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If vou are not the addressee you are hereby
notified thot any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this messoge from
vour system. Trififetti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibifity for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Leung, Alan <Alsung@cityvothawthome.org>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Perla Solis <peria@irifiletticonsuliing.com>

Cc: Majcherek, Maria <MMaichersk@oityothawthorne. org>; Tsujiuchi, Greg <gisujiuchi@citvothawthorne. org>; Lisa
Trifiletti <lisa@uritiletticonsulting.coms>; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@citvofinglewood.ore) <nwilcox@eivolinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: City of Hawthorne & City of Inglewood Coordination Call

Hello Perle,

| think call conference on Monday will be difficult for us. We are still trying to get organize and reassign duties due to
the Safer at Home measure that passed last night. What is the deadline for comments and is there anything that you
can email us? What is the main purpose of the phone call?

Thanks
Alan



Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2020, at 2:45 PM, Perla Solis <paria@trifiletticonsulting. come> wrote:

Hi Alan,

Hope you and your family are in good health! Just wanted to quickly check-in and see whether in light of COVID-19, it
was still possible to meet with you and your team via phone this upcoming Monday, March 23,2020 at 10AM ? We are
currently working very hard to continue our coordination work with cities and agencies and would like do one last call
with you to answer any remaining questions before the close of the public comment period, March 24, 2020. Please let
us know. Thanks!

Thanks,
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Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
aur system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other thon approved business purposes.
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approved business purposes
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